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SAN	  RAFAEL	  CITY	  SCHOOLS	  

310	  Nova	  Albion	  Way	  

SAN	  RAFAEL,	  CA	  94903	  
ADDENDUM	  NO.	  1	  	  

TO	  	  

Request	  for	  Proposals	  

Energy	  Conservation	  and	  Energy	  Efficiency	  Services	  	  

Interior	  and	  Exterior	  Lighting	  Retrofits	  at	  Venetia	  Valley	  K-‐8	  

	  Addendum	  Date:	  	  November	  20,	  2018	  	  

THIS	  ADDENDUM	  PROVIDES	  FOR:	  

CLARIFICATIONS	  AND	  RESPONSES	  TO	  QUESTIONS	  FROM	  PROPOSERS	  
RECEIVED.	  
The	  San	  Rafael	  City	  Schools	  has	  received	  the	  following	  questions,	  and	  provide	  responses	  as	  noted.	  	  
In	  addition,	  where	  a	  clarification	  is	  provided	  that	  will	  be	  included	  below.	  	  	  

Question  Group  #1.:  

After  review  of  the  bid  package  and  walk  notes  we  have  these  questions:  

1.  Is  there  a  bid  bond  required?    Answer:    No.    

2.What  is  the  estimate  cost  for  the  whole  project?    Answer:    The  District  has  only  
preliminary  estimated  costs  for  the  work:    $55,000.      

3.What  hours  are  we  allowed  to  work  on  the  weekends?    Answer:    8:00  am  to  5:00  
pm.    

4.Can  we  substitute   the   listed  LED  Retrofit  kit   for  different  one  with  equal  or  better  
spec  that  are  more  readily  available?    Answer:    Yes.    

5.  Are  there  any  lighting  control  involved?    Answer:    No.    
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6.Who  will  be  getting  the  rebates  for  the  project?    Client  or  contractor?    In  other  words,  
does  the  base  bid  include  or  excludes  the  possible  rebate  amount?    Answer:    Rebates  
to  District.      

7.Since  we  didn't  really  cover  the  classrooms  will  you  provide  us  with  count  and  the  
any   other   information   we   will   need   in   an   excel   format?     Answer:      All   of   the  
information   we   have   at   this   time   is   included   in   the   worksheet   in   the   RFP.    
Provide  unit  pricing  with  proposal   to  ensure   the  ability   to  adjust  amounts  as  
necessary  based  on  conditions  in  the  field.      
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